

**SUFFOLK WRESTLING OFFICIALS ASSOCIATION, INC.**  
**GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING #1**  
**October 16, 2017**

**General Membership Meeting :**

**President's Announcements:**

Meeting started @ 8:05 with the Pledge of Allegiance.

1. Roy Scott resigned from the secretary position - Jim Rheaume assumed position
2. Section 11 patches for purchase – mandatory for Varsity officials: \$10. each
3. Dues are due.
4. State dual meet announced
5. Ratings system reviewed– weighed vs. unweighted
6. Ratings for tournaments
7. Junior High Multi Team Duals - pay for referees
8. New rule books on order – available by the interpretation mtg.

**Secretary:**

1. Announced that Section wants our availabilities in as soon as we can.
- 2.
- 3.

**Treasurer:**

1. No news

**Rules Interpreter:** Will review new rules at the next meeting in Room 380 and the wrestling room.

Next Meeting: November 8<sup>th</sup>

Motion to adjourn @ 8:35 by Roy Scott, Second the motion by Greg Isgro

New Business:

- 1.

Respectfully submitted,

Jim Rheaume, Secretary